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Addendum No. 01

West Side Level B Reservoir and Tooze Rd. Transmission Main
CITY OF WILSONVILLE PROJECT #1149/1150/1151

ISSUE DATE: March 27, 2024

TO: RFQ Holders

FROM: Mike Nacrelli, PE, Senior Civil Engineer

RE: CLARIFICATIONS TO REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

This Addendum to the Project Request for Qualifications shall be considered merged with the
original RFQ package as if they were whole.

SOQ DUE DATE & TIME: Thursday, April 4, 2:00 p.m. — NO CHANGE

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS & CLARIFICATIONS

1.

Question: If we'd like to receive multiple bids from subcontractors for a category of
work, can we submit multiple qualification forms for SOQ Section 2.9: Reservoir
Contractor Statement of Qualifications Form to allow multiple subcontractors to
become qualified to bid on this scope?

Response: Yes, multiple subcontractor SOQ forms for any category of work may be
included with the SOQ Application from a general contractor Respondent.

Question: SOQ Section 2.1 states that we are to fill in the classes of work we wish to bid
on. Are we to fill out the rows for classes of work that are planned to be subcontracted,
but are still within our overall bid as a general contractor?

Response: Yes, rows for classes of work to be performed by subcontractors should be
completed in Section 2.1, with potential subcontractors identified in Section 1.2 and
Section 2.2.
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